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From: Jenkins Gareth
GI[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS]

Sent: Fri 01/10/2010 9:56:45 AM (UTC)
To: jarnail.a.singhi GRO
Cc: Thomas Penny: GRO i Prenovost Jean-Philippei GRO |

GRO i Lillywhite Tom[} GRO i
Subject: FW: Draft of Final Report re: Misra
Attachment: Final Technical Expert's Report Re Misra - Draft 2010-09-30 v0.1.NoApp.doc

Resent with zipped attachment to see if that will get through the mail system limits.

I still can’t get the document through. I've now removed the appendices and it should now go through OK. If you want
any of the appendices please ask me and I'll try and split them out into separate emails.

Jarnail,
As discussed, this is what I've received from Charles McLachlan the Defence expert in the West Byfleet case.

I’'m concerned about the tone and some of the things being attributed to me. I'm in the process of annotating the
document with my thoughts / comments.

Charles spoke to me earlier this morning and has arranged to discuss my views with me at 4pm this afternoon. At this
point (page 14 of 44) I'm reluctant to have that conversation without some further guidance.

When | get to the end of the document, I’'m happy to pass on my annotated copy (hopefully later today).

NB | have a separate (large) email with the embedded attachments, but | assume you can read them within the main
document. If not then | can forward them on separately.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

GRO

_http://uk fujitsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Fujitsu Ser sred in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1l 38W

es Limited, Regi

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: charles mclachlan GRO
Sent: 01 October 2010 09:32
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To: Jenkins Gareth GI
Subject: Draft of Final Report re: Misra

Dear Gareth,
Please find the draft of my Final Report re: Misra.

I should like to speak to you a little later today to ensure I can make any corrections required and
include any points of disagreement you may have as a final appendix.

What would be a convenient time?
Charles

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: charles mclachlan < GRO
Date: 30 September 2010 17:02

Subject: Re: Draft of Final Report

To: Issy Hogg i > Issy Hogg < GRO
Keith Hadrill <i G RO

Dear Issy,

I attach a draft of my final report for your consideration. I have embedded the various Appendices in
the document so that they are kept together but I have also sent them to you separately already.

I look forward to your comments. If you wish to discuss it then drop me a text or e-mail as my phone
will be out of range after 7pm.

Yours,

Charles McLachlan

Director Software Disputes
Amsphere Consulting Limited
90 Fenchurch Street

London

EC3M 4BY

United Kingdom

Tel : 4
*. GRO
Mobil

E-mai
Web : www.amsphere.com

Amsphere Limited is a Carbon Offset Partner of Pure: The Clean Planet Trust. We have offset all of
the carbon emissions associated with our business activities

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is confidential and may be legally privileged. This
e-mail is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the addressee, dissemination, copying or
other use of this e-mail or any of its content is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not
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the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately and destroy the e-mail and any copies. All
liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest extent permitted by law. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender. No contract may be construed by this e-mail.

Charles McLachlan

Director Software Disputes
Amsphere Consulting Limited
90 Fenchurch Street

London

EC3M 4BY

United Kingdom

Tel
. GRO
Mobi

E-ma

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



